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2X23 John Hancock Funds Premium Dividend
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 AGL RESOURCES INC.                                                                          Agenda Number:  933938500
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  001204106
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  29-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  GAS
            ISIN:  US0012041069
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       SANDRA N. BANE                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       THOMAS D. BELL, JR.                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       NORMAN R. BOBINS                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       CHARLES R. CRISP                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       BRENDA J. GAINES                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       ARTHUR E. JOHNSON                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       WYCK A. KNOX, JR.                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       DENNIS M. LOVE                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       DEAN R. O'HARE                                            Mgmt          For                            For
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       ARMANDO J. OLIVERA                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN E. RAU                                               Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES A. RUBRIGHT                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN W. SOMERHALDER II                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       BETTINA M. WHYTE                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       HENRY C. WOLF                                             Mgmt          For                            For

2.     THE RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF                    Mgmt          For                            For
       PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS OUR
       INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
       FIRM FOR 2014.

3.     THE APPROVAL OF A NON-BINDING RESOLUTION TO               Mgmt          For                            For
       APPROVE THE COMPENSATION OF OUR NAMED
       EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.

4.     THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDMENT AND                          Mgmt          For                            For
       RESTATEMENT OF OUR AMENDED AND RESTATED
       EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN.

5.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING GENDER                     Shr           For                            Against
       IDENTITY.

6.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING MAJORITY                   Shr           For                            Against
       VOTE STANDARD FOR DIRECTOR ELECTIONS.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION                                                                  Agenda Number:  933970611
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  018802108
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  13-May-2014
          Ticker:  LNT
            ISIN:  US0188021085
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       PATRICK E. ALLEN                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       PATRICIA L. KAMPLING                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       SINGLETON B. MCALLISTER                                   Mgmt          For                            For
       SUSAN D. WHITING                                          Mgmt          For                            For

2.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICER COMPENSATION.

3.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE               Mgmt          For                            For
       & TOUCHE LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT
       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2014.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC.                                                       Agenda Number:  933929537
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  025537101
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    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  22-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  AEP
            ISIN:  US0255371017
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: NICHOLAS K. AKINS                   Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DAVID J. ANDERSON                   Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: J. BARNIE BEASLEY,                  Mgmt          For                            For
       JR.

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RALPH D. CROSBY, JR.                Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LINDA A. GOODSPEED                  Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: THOMAS E. HOAGLIN                   Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SANDRA BEACH LIN                    Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD C. NOTEBAERT                Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LIONEL L. NOWELL III                Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: STEPHEN S. RASMUSSEN                Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: OLIVER G. RICHARD III               Mgmt          For                            For

1L.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SARA MARTINEZ TUCKER                Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE               Mgmt          For                            For
       & TOUCHE LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT
       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR THE
       FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014.

3.     ADVISORY APPROVAL OF THE COMPANY'S                        Mgmt          For                            For
       EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 AT&T INC.                                                                                   Agenda Number:  933930807
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  00206R102
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  25-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  T
            ISIN:  US00206R1023
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RANDALL L. STEPHENSON               Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: REUBEN V. ANDERSON                  Mgmt          For                            For
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1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAIME CHICO PARDO                   Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SCOTT T. FORD                       Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAMES P. KELLY                      Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JON C. MADONNA                      Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MICHAEL B.                          Mgmt          For                            For
       MCCALLISTER

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOHN B. MCCOY                       Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: BETH E. MOONEY                      Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOYCE M. ROCHE                      Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MATTHEW K. ROSE                     Mgmt          For                            For

1L.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CYNTHIA B. TAYLOR                   Mgmt          For                            For

1M.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LAURA D'ANDREA TYSON                Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT                Mgmt          For                            For
       AUDITORS.

3.     ADVISORY APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE                            Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION.

4.     APPROVE SEVERANCE POLICY.                                 Mgmt          For                            For

5.     POLITICAL REPORT.                                         Shr           For                            Against

6.     LOBBYING REPORT.                                          Shr           For                            Against

7.     WRITTEN CONSENT.                                          Shr           For                            Against

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION                                                                    Agenda Number:  933911009
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  049560105
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  05-Feb-2014
          Ticker:  ATO
            ISIN:  US0495601058
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ROBERT W. BEST                      Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: KIM R. COCKLIN                      Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD W. DOUGLAS                  Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RUBEN E. ESQUIVEL                   Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD K. GORDON                   Mgmt          For                            For
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1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ROBERT C. GRABLE                    Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: THOMAS C. MEREDITH                  Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: NANCY K. QUINN                      Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD A. SAMPSON                  Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: STEPHEN R. SPRINGER                 Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD WARE II                     Mgmt          For                            For

2.     PROPOSAL TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF ERNST               Mgmt          For                            For
       & YOUNG LLP AS THE ... (DUE TO SPACE
       LIMITS, SEE PROXY STATEMENT FOR FULL
       PROPOSAL)

3.     PROPOSAL FOR AN ADVISORY VOTE BY                          Mgmt          For                            For
       SHAREHOLDERS TO APPROVE THE COMPENSATION OF
       THE COMPANY'S NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS FOR
       FISCAL 2013 ("SAY ON PAY")

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 BANK OF AMERICA CORPORATION                                                                 Agenda Number:  933948070
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  060505617
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  07-May-2014
          Ticker:  BMLPRI
            ISIN:  US0605056177
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SHARON L. ALLEN                     Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SUSAN S. BIES                       Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JACK O. BOVENDER, JR.               Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: FRANK P. BRAMBLE, SR.               Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PIERRE J.P. DE WECK                 Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ARNOLD W. DONALD                    Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CHARLES K. GIFFORD                  Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CHARLES O. HOLLIDAY,                Mgmt          For                            For
       JR.

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LINDA P. HUDSON                     Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MONICA C. LOZANO                    Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: THOMAS J. MAY                       Mgmt          For                            For
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1L.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: BRIAN T. MOYNIHAN                   Mgmt          For                            For

1M.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LIONEL L. NOWELL, III               Mgmt          For                            For

1N.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CLAYTON S. ROSE                     Mgmt          For                            For

1O.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: R. DAVID YOST                       Mgmt          For                            For

2.     AN ADVISORY (NON-BINDING) RESOLUTION TO                   Mgmt          For                            For
       APPROVE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION (SAY ON
       PAY).

3.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF OUR                    Mgmt          For                            For
       REGISTERED INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
       FIRM FOR 2014.

4.     APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO THE SERIES T                     Mgmt          For                            For
       PREFERRED STOCK.

5.     STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL - CUMULATIVE VOTING IN               Shr           For                            Against
       DIRECTOR ELECTIONS.

6.     STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL - PROXY ACCESS.                      Shr           Against                        For

7.     STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL - CLIMATE CHANGE                     Shr           For                            Against
       REPORT.

8.     STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL - LOBBYING REPORT.                   Shr           For                            Against

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 BLACK HILLS CORPORATION                                                                     Agenda Number:  933946038
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  092113109
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  29-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  BKH
            ISIN:  US0921131092
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       DAVID R. EMERY                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       REBECCA B. ROBERTS                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       WARREN L. ROBINSON                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN B. VERING                                            Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE & TOUCHE               Mgmt          For                            For
       LLP TO SERVE AS BLACK HILLS CORPORATION'S
       INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
       FIRM FOR 2014.

3.     ADVISORY RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION.
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 CHEVRON CORPORATION                                                                         Agenda Number:  933978011
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  166764100
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  28-May-2014
          Ticker:  CVX
            ISIN:  US1667641005
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: L.F. DEILY                          Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: R.E. DENHAM                         Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: A.P. GAST                           Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: E. HERNANDEZ, JR.                   Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: J.M. HUNTSMAN, JR.                  Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: G.L. KIRKLAND                       Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: C.W. MOORMAN                        Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: K.W. SHARER                         Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: J.G. STUMPF                         Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: R.D. SUGAR                          Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: C. WARE                             Mgmt          For                            For

1L.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: J.S. WATSON                         Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT                Mgmt          For                            For
       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

3.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICER COMPENSATION

4.     CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS DISCLOSURE                       Shr           Against                        For

5.     LOBBYING DISCLOSURE                                       Shr           For                            Against

6.     SHALE ENERGY OPERATIONS                                   Shr           For                            Against

7.     INDEPENDENT CHAIRMAN                                      Shr           Against                        For

8.     SPECIAL MEETINGS                                          Shr           For                            Against

9.     INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR WITH ENVIRONMENTAL                   Shr           For                            Against
       EXPERTISE

10.    COUNTRY SELECTION GUIDELINES                              Shr           For                            Against

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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 CONOCOPHILLIPS                                                                              Agenda Number:  933946305
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  20825C104
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  13-May-2014
          Ticker:  COP
            ISIN:  US20825C1045
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD L. ARMITAGE                 Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD H. AUCHINLECK               Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CHARLES E. BUNCH                    Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAMES E. COPELAND,                  Mgmt          For                            For
       JR.

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JODY L. FREEMAN                     Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: GAY HUEY EVANS                      Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RYAN M. LANCE                       Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ROBERT A. NIBLOCK                   Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: HARALD J. NORVIK                    Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: WILLIAM E. WADE, JR.                Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFY APPOINTMENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP AS                Mgmt          For                            For
       CONOCOPHILLIPS' INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
       PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2014.

3.     ADVISORY APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE                            Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION.

4.     APPROVAL OF 2014 OMNIBUS STOCK AND                        Mgmt          For                            For
       PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE PLAN OF
       CONOCOPHILLIPS.

5.     REPORT ON LOBBYING EXPENDITURES.                          Shr           For                            Against

6.     GREENHOUSE GAS REDUCTION TARGETS.                         Shr           For                            Against

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 DOMINION RESOURCES, INC.                                                                    Agenda Number:  933952055
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  25746U109
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  07-May-2014
          Ticker:  D
            ISIN:  US25746U1097
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
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                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: WILLIAM P. BARR                     Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PETER W. BROWN, M.D.                Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: HELEN E. DRAGAS                     Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAMES O. ELLIS, JR.                 Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: THOMAS F. FARRELL II                Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOHN W. HARRIS                      Mgmt          Against                        Against

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MARK J. KINGTON                     Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PAMELA J. ROYAL, M.D.               Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ROBERT H. SPILMAN,                  Mgmt          For                            For
       JR.

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MICHAEL E. SZYMANCZYK               Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DAVID A. WOLLARD                    Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF THE                        Mgmt          For                            For
       INDEPENDENT AUDITORS FOR 2014

3.     ADVISORY VOTE ON APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE                    Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION (SAY ON PAY)

4.     APPROVAL OF THE 2014 INCENTIVE COMPENSATION               Mgmt          For                            For
       PLAN

5.     EXECUTIVES TO RETAIN SIGNIFICANT STOCK                    Shr           For                            Against

6.     REPORT ON FINANCIAL RISKS TO DOMINION POSED               Shr           For                            Against
       BY CLIMATE CHANGE

7.     REPORT ON METHANE EMISSIONS                               Shr           For                            Against

8.     REPORT ON LOBBYING                                        Shr           Against                        For

9.     REPORT ON ENVIRONMENTAL AND CLIMATE CHANGE                Shr           For                            Against
       IMPACTS OF BIOMASS

10.    ADOPT QUANTITATIVE GOALS FOR REDUCING                     Shr           For                            Against
       GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 DTE ENERGY COMPANY                                                                          Agenda Number:  933940846
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  233331107
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  01-May-2014
          Ticker:  DTE
            ISIN:  US2333311072
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       GERARD M. ANDERSON                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       LILLIAN BAUDER                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       DAVID A. BRANDON                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       W. FRANK FOUNTAIN, JR.                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       CHARLES G. MCCLURE, JR.                                   Mgmt          For                            For
       GAIL J. MCGOVERN                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       MARK A. MURRAY                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES B. NICHOLSON                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       CHARLES W. PRYOR, JR.                                     Mgmt          For                            For
       JOSUE ROBLES, JR.                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       RUTH G. SHAW                                              Mgmt          For                            For
       DAVID A. THOMAS                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES H. VANDENBERGHE                                     Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED                    Mgmt          For                            For
       PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
       PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

3.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE EXECUTIVE                        Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION

4.     MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL TO AMEND AND RESTATE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       THE LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

5.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL RELATING TO POLITICAL                Shr           For                            Against
       CONTRIBUTIONS

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION                                                                     Agenda Number:  933932926
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  26441C204
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  01-May-2014
          Ticker:  DUK
            ISIN:  US26441C2044
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       G. ALEX BERNHARDT, SR.                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       MICHAEL G. BROWNING                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       HARRIS E. DELOACH, JR.                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       DANIEL R. DIMICCO                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN H. FORSGREN                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       LYNN J. GOOD                                              Mgmt          For                            For
       ANN M. GRAY                                               Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES H. HANCE, JR.                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN T. HERRON                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES B. HYLER, JR.                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       WILLIAM E. KENNARD                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       E. MARIE MCKEE                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       E. JAMES REINSCH                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES T. RHODES                                           Mgmt          For                            For
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       CARLOS A. SALADRIGAS                                      Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP AS                  Mgmt          For                            For
       DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION'S INDEPENDENT
       PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT FOR 2014

3.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICER COMPENSATION

4.     APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT TO DUKE ENERGY                  Mgmt          For                            For
       CORPORATION'S AMENDED AND RESTATED
       CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION TO AUTHORIZE
       SHAREHOLDER ACTION BY LESS THAN UNANIMOUS
       WRITTEN CONSENT

5.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING SHAREHOLDER                Shr           For                            Against
       RIGHT TO CALL A SPECIAL SHAREHOLDER MEETING

6.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING POLITICAL                  Shr           For                            Against
       CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 ENTERGY CORPORATION                                                                         Agenda Number:  933938358
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  29364G103
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  02-May-2014
          Ticker:  ETR
            ISIN:  US29364G1031
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: M.S. BATEMAN                        Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: L.P. DENAULT                        Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: K.H. DONALD                         Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: G.W. EDWARDS                        Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: A.M. HERMAN                         Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: D.C. HINTZ                          Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: S.L. LEVENICK                       Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: B.L. LINCOLN                        Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: S.C. MYERS                          Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: W.J. TAUZIN                         Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: S.V. WILKINSON                      Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE &                 Mgmt          For                            For
       TOUCHE LLP AS INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
       ACCOUNTANTS FOR 2014.
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3.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          Against                        Against
       OFFICER COMPENSATION.

4.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING                            Shr           Against                        For
       DECOMMISSIONING OF INDIAN POINT NUCLEAR
       REACTORS.

5.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING REPORTING ON               Shr           Against                        For
       NUCLEAR SAFETY.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 FIRSTENERGY CORP.                                                                           Agenda Number:  933954376
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  337932107
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  20-May-2014
          Ticker:  FE
            ISIN:  US3379321074
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       PAUL T. ADDISON                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       ANTHONY J. ALEXANDER                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       MICHAEL J. ANDERSON                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       WILLIAM T. COTTLE                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       ROBERT B. HEISLER, JR.                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       JULIA L. JOHNSON                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       TED J. KLEISNER                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       DONALD T. MISHEFF                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       ERNEST J. NOVAK, JR.                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       CHRISTOPHER D. PAPPAS                                     Mgmt          For                            For
       CATHERINE A. REIN                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       LUIS A. REYES                                             Mgmt          For                            For
       GEORGE M. SMART                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       WES M. TAYLOR                                             Mgmt          For                            For

2.     THE RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE                Mgmt          For                            For
       INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
       FIRM

3.     AN ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE               Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICER COMPENSATION

4.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL: ADOPTION OF A                       Shr           Against                        For
       SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE POLICY

5.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL: RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 Shr           For                            Against

6.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL: VESTING OF EQUITY                   Shr           For                            Against
       AWARD POLICY

7.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL: DIRECTOR ELECTION                   Shr           For                            Against
       MAJORITY VOTE STANDARD
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 FREEPORT-MCMORAN COPPER & GOLD INC.                                                         Agenda Number:  933842230
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  35671D857
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  16-Jul-2013
          Ticker:  FCX
            ISIN:  US35671D8570
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1      DIRECTOR
       RICHARD C. ADKERSON                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       ROBERT J. ALLISON, JR.                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       ALAN R. BUCKWALTER, III                                   Mgmt          For                            For
       ROBERT A. DAY                                             Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES C. FLORES                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       GERALD J. FORD                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       THOMAS A. FRY, III                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       H. DEVON GRAHAM, JR.                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       CHARLES C. KRULAK                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       BOBBY LEE LACKEY                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JON C. MADONNA                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       DUSTAN E. MCCOY                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES R. MOFFETT                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       B.M. RANKIN, JR.                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       STEPHEN H. SIEGELE                                        Mgmt          For                            For

2      APPROVAL, ON AN ADVISORY BASIS, OF THE                    Mgmt          Against                        Against
       COMPENSATION OF OUR NAMED EXECUTIVE
       OFFICERS.

3      RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF ERNST &                Mgmt          For                            For
       YOUNG LLP AS OUR INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
       PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM.

4      STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING THE                        Shr           For                            Against
       SELECTION OF A CANDIDATE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
       EXPERTISE TO BE RECOMMENDED FOR ELECTION TO
       THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

5      STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING THE                        Shr           For                            Against
       REQUIREMENT THAT OUR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
       OF DIRECTORS BE AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER OF
       THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

6      STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING THE ADOPTION               Shr           For                            Against
       BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF A POLICY ON
       BOARD DIVERSITY.

7      STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING THE                        Shr           For                            Against
       AMENDMENT OF OUR BYLAWS TO PERMIT
       STOCKHOLDERS HOLDING 15% OF OUR OUTSTANDING
       COMMON STOCK TO CALL A SPECIAL MEETING OF
       STOCKHOLDERS.
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 INTEGRYS ENERGY GROUP, INC.                                                                 Agenda Number:  933937421
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  45822P105
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  15-May-2014
          Ticker:  TEG
            ISIN:  US45822P1057
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       WILLIAM J. BRODSKY                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       ALBERT J. BUDNEY, JR.                                     Mgmt          For                            For
       ELLEN CARNAHAN                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       MICHELLE L. COLLINS                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       K.M. HASSELBLAD-PASCALE                                   Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN W. HIGGINS                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       PAUL W. JONES                                             Mgmt          For                            For
       HOLLY KELLER KOEPPEL                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       MICHAEL E. LAVIN                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       WILLIAM F. PROTZ, JR.                                     Mgmt          For                            For
       CHARLES A. SCHROCK                                        Mgmt          For                            For

2.     THE APPROVAL OF A NON-BINDING ADVISORY                    Mgmt          For                            For
       RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE COMPENSATION OF
       OUR NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.

3.     THE APPROVAL OF THE INTEGRYS ENERGY GROUP                 Mgmt          For                            For
       2014 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN.

4.     THE RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF                      Mgmt          For                            For
       DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP AS THE INDEPENDENT
       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR
       INTEGRYS ENERGY GROUP AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
       FOR 2014.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 NATIONAL GRID PLC                                                                           Agenda Number:  933849981
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  636274300
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  29-Jul-2013
          Ticker:  NGG
            ISIN:  US6362743006
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1      TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS                 Mgmt          For                            For

2      TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND                               Mgmt          For                            For

3      TO RE-ELECT SIR PETER GERSHON                             Mgmt          For                            For
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4      TO RE-ELECT STEVE HOLLIDAY                                Mgmt          For                            For

5      TO RE-ELECT ANDREW BONFIELD                               Mgmt          For                            For

6      TO RE-ELECT TOM KING                                      Mgmt          For                            For

7      TO RE-ELECT NICK WINSER                                   Mgmt          For                            For

8      TO RE-ELECT PHILIP AIKEN                                  Mgmt          For                            For

9      TO RE-ELECT NORA MEAD BROWNELL                            Mgmt          For                            For

10     TO ELECT JONATHAN DAWSON                                  Mgmt          For                            For

11     TO RE-ELECT PAUL GOLBY                                    Mgmt          For                            For

12     TO RE-ELECT RUTH KELLY                                    Mgmt          For                            For

13     TO RE-ELECT MARIA RICHTER                                 Mgmt          For                            For

14     TO ELECT MARK WILLIAMSON                                  Mgmt          For                            For

15     TO REAPPOINT THE AUDITORS                                 Mgmt          For                            For
       PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

16     TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO SET THE                     Mgmt          For                            For
       AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

17     TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION                    Mgmt          For                            For
       REPORT

18     TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT                       Mgmt          For                            For
       ORDINARY SHARES

S19    TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS                            Mgmt          For                            For

S20    TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OWN ORDINARY SHARES

S21    TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO HOLD GENERAL                Mgmt          For                            For
       MEETINGS ON 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 NISOURCE INC.                                                                               Agenda Number:  933961458
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  65473P105
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  13-May-2014
          Ticker:  NI
            ISIN:  US65473P1057
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD A. ABDOO                    Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ARISTIDES S. CANDRIS                Mgmt          For                            For
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1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SIGMUND L. CORNELIUS                Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MICHAEL E. JESANIS                  Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MARTY R. KITTRELL                   Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: W. LEE NUTTER                       Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DEBORAH S. PARKER                   Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ROBERT C. SKAGGS, JR.               Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: TERESA A. TAYLOR                    Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD L. THOMPSON                 Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CAROLYN Y. WOO                      Mgmt          For                            For

2.     TO CONSIDER ADVISORY APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE                Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION.

3.     TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE &                   Mgmt          For                            For
       TOUCHE LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT
       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

4.     TO CONSIDER A STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL                        Shr           For                            Against
       REGARDING REPORTS ON POLITICAL
       CONTRIBUTIONS.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 NORTHEAST UTILITIES                                                                         Agenda Number:  933936695
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  664397106
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  01-May-2014
          Ticker:  NU
            ISIN:  US6643971061
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       RICHARD H. BOOTH                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN S. CLARKESON                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       COTTON M. CLEVELAND                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       SANFORD CLOUD, JR.                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES S. DISTASIO                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       FRANCIS A. DOYLE                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       CHARLES K. GIFFORD                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       PAUL A. LA CAMERA                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       KENNETH R. LEIBLER                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       THOMAS J. MAY                                             Mgmt          For                            For
       WILLIAM C. VAN FAASEN                                     Mgmt          For                            For
       FREDERICA M. WILLIAMS                                     Mgmt          For                            For
       DENNIS R. WRAASE                                          Mgmt          For                            For

2.     TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING                     Mgmt          For                            For
       ADVISORY (NON-BINDING) PROPOSAL: "RESOLVED,
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       THAT THE COMPENSATION PAID TO THE COMPANY'S
       NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AS DISCLOSED
       PURSUANT TO THE COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE
       RULES OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
       COMMISSION, INCLUDING THE COMPENSATION
       DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, THE COMPENSATION
       TABLES AND ANY RELATED MATERIAL DISCLOSED
       IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT, IS HEREBY
       APPROVED."

3.     TO RATIFY THE SELECTION OF DELOITTE &                     Mgmt          For                            For
       TOUCHE LLP AS THE INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
       PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2014.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 OGE ENERGY CORP.                                                                            Agenda Number:  933954403
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  670837103
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  15-May-2014
          Ticker:  OGE
            ISIN:  US6708371033
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       JAMES H. BRANDI                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       WAYNE H. BRUNETTI                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       LUKE R. CORBETT                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       PETER B. DELANEY                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN D. GROENDYKE                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       KIRK HUMPHREYS                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       ROBERT KELLEY                                             Mgmt          For                            For
       ROBERT O. LORENZ                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JUDY R. MCREYNOLDS                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       SHEILA G. TALTON                                          Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF ERNST &                Mgmt          For                            For
       YOUNG LLP AS THE COMPANY'S PRINCIPAL
       INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS FOR 2014.

3      ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICER COMPENSATION.

4      SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING AN                         Shr           Against                        For
       INDEPENDENT BOARD CHAIRMAN.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 PINNACLE WEST CAPITAL CORPORATION                                                           Agenda Number:  933944060
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  723484101
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  21-May-2014
          Ticker:  PNW
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            ISIN:  US7234841010
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       DONALD E. BRANDT                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       SUSAN CLARK-JOHNSON                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       DENIS A. CORTESE, M.D.                                    Mgmt          For                            For
       RICHARD P. FOX                                            Mgmt          For                            For
       MICHAEL L. GALLAGHER                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       R.A. HERBERGER, JR, PHD                                   Mgmt          For                            For
       DALE E. KLEIN, PH.D.                                      Mgmt          For                            For
       HUMBERTO S. LOPEZ                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       KATHRYN L. MUNRO                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       BRUCE J. NORDSTROM                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       DAVID P. WAGENER                                          Mgmt          For                            For

2.     VOTE ON AN ADVISORY RESOLUTION TO APPROVE                 Mgmt          For                            For
       EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AS DISCLOSED IN THE
       2014 PROXY STATEMENT.

3.     RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF THE COMPANY'S                   Mgmt          For                            For
       INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING
       DECEMBER 31, 2014.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 PPL CORPORATION                                                                             Agenda Number:  933969682
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  69351T106
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  21-May-2014
          Ticker:  PPL
            ISIN:  US69351T1060
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: FREDERICK M. BERNTHAL               Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOHN W. CONWAY                      Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PHILIP G. COX                       Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: STEVEN G. ELLIOTT                   Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LOUISE K. GOESER                    Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: STUART E. GRAHAM                    Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: STUART HEYDT                        Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RAJA RAJAMANNAR                     Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CRAIG A. ROGERSON                   Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: WILLIAM H. SPENCE                   Mgmt          For                            For
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1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: NATICA VON ALTHANN                  Mgmt          For                            For

1L.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: KEITH H. WILLIAMSON                 Mgmt          For                            For

2.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICER COMPENSATION

3.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF                        Mgmt          For                            For
       INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
       FIRM

4.     SHAREOWNER PROPOSAL - REQUEST FOR POLITICAL               Shr           For                            Against
       SPENDING REPORT

5.     SHAREOWNER PROPOSAL - SPECIAL SHAREOWNER                  Shr           For                            Against
       MEETINGS

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INC.                                                        Agenda Number:  933933740
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  744573106
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  15-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  PEG
            ISIN:  US7445731067
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ALBERT R. GAMPER, JR.               Mgmt          For                            For
       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: WILLIAM V. HICKEY                   Mgmt          For                            For
       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RALPH IZZO NOMINEE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SHIRLEY ANN JACKSON                 Mgmt          For                            For
       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DAVID LILLEY NOMINEE                Mgmt          For                            For
       FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: THOMAS A. RENYI                     Mgmt          For                            For
       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: HAK CHEOL SHIN                      Mgmt          For                            For
       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD J. SWIFT                    Mgmt          For                            For
       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SUSAN TOMASKY NOMINEE               Mgmt          For                            For
       FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ALFRED W. ZOLLAR                    Mgmt          For                            For
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       NOMINEE FOR TERM EXPIRING IN 2015

2.     ADVISORY VOTE ON THE APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE                Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION

3A.    APPROVAL OF AMENDMENTS TO CERTIFICATE OF                  Mgmt          For                            For
       INCORPORATION TO ELIMINATE SUPERMAJORITY
       VOTING REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTAIN BUSINESS
       COMBINATIONS

3B.    APPROVAL OF AMENDMENTS TO CERTIFICATE OF                  Mgmt          For                            For
       INCORPORATION & BY-LAWS TO ELIMINATE
       SUPERMAJORITY VOTING REQUIREMENTS TO REMOVE
       A DIRECTOR WITHOUT CAUSE

3C.    APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO CERTIFICATE OF                   Mgmt          For                            For
       INCORPORATION TO ELIMINATE SUPERMAJORITY
       VOTING REQUIREMENT TO MAKE CERTAIN
       AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

4.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE               Mgmt          For                            For
       & TOUCHE LLP AS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR FOR THE
       YEAR 2014

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 ROYAL DUTCH SHELL PLC                                                                       Agenda Number:  933990699
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  780259206
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  20-May-2014
          Ticker:  RDSA
            ISIN:  US7802592060
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     RECEIPT OF ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS                       Mgmt          For                            For

2.     APPROVAL OF DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY                Mgmt          For                            For

3.     APPROVAL OF DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT                Mgmt          For                            For

4.     APPOINTMENT OF EULEEN GOH AS A DIRECTOR OF                Mgmt          For                            For
       THE COMPANY

5.     APPOINTMENT OF PATRICIA A. WOERTZ AS A                    Mgmt          For                            For
       DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

6.     RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: BEN VAN BEURDEN               Mgmt          For                            For

7.     RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: GUY ELLIOTT                   Mgmt          For                            For

8.     RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: SIMON HENRY                   Mgmt          For                            For

9.     RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: CHARLES O.                    Mgmt          For                            For
       HOLLIDAY

10.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: GERARD                        Mgmt          For                            For

Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

20



       KLEISTERLEE

11.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: JORMA OLLILA                  Mgmt          For                            For

12.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: SIR NIGEL                     Mgmt          For                            For
       SHEINWALD

13.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: LINDA G. STUNTZ               Mgmt          For                            For

14.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: HANS WIJERS                   Mgmt          For                            For

15.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR: GERRIT ZALM                   Mgmt          For                            For

16.    RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS                                Mgmt          For                            For

17.    REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS                                  Mgmt          For                            For

18.    AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES                                 Mgmt          For                            For

19.    DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS                      Mgmt          For                            For

20.    AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE OWN SHARES                          Mgmt          For                            For

21.    APPROVAL OF LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN                      Mgmt          For                            For

22.    APPROVAL OF DEFERRED BONUS PLAN                           Mgmt          For                            For

23.    APPROVAL OF RESTRICTED SHARE PLAN                         Mgmt          For                            For

24.    AUTHORITY FOR CERTAIN DONATIONS AND                       Mgmt          For                            For
       EXPENDITURE

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 SPECTRA ENERGY CORP                                                                         Agenda Number:  933927634
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  847560109
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  15-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  SE
            ISIN:  US8475601097
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: GREGORY L. EBEL                     Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: AUSTIN A. ADAMS                     Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOSEPH ALVARADO                     Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PAMELA L. CARTER                    Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CLARENCE P. CAZALOT,                Mgmt          For                            For
       JR.

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: F. ANTHONY COMPER                   Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PETER B. HAMILTON                   Mgmt          For                            For
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1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MICHAEL MCSHANE                     Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MICHAEL G. MORRIS                   Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MICHAEL E.J. PHELPS                 Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE               Mgmt          For                            For
       & TOUCHE LLP AS SPECTRA ENERGY CORP'S
       INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
       FIRM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014.

3.     AN ADVISORY RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXECUTIVE               Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION.

4.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL CONCERNING DISCLOSURE                Shr           For                            Against
       OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS.

5.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL CONCERNING METHANE                   Shr           For                            Against
       EMISSIONS TARGET.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TECO ENERGY, INC.                                                                           Agenda Number:  933927331
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  872375100
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  30-Apr-2014
          Ticker:  TE
            ISIN:  US8723751009
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.1    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAMES L. FERMAN, JR.                Mgmt          For                            For

1.2    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: EVELYN V. FOLLIT                    Mgmt          For                            For

1.3    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOHN B. RAMIL                       Mgmt          For                            For

1.4    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: TOM L. RANKIN                       Mgmt          For                            For

1.5    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: WILLIAM D. ROCKFORD                 Mgmt          For                            For

1.6    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: PAUL L. WHITING                     Mgmt          For                            For

2      RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF                          Mgmt          For                            For
       PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS OUR
       INDEPENDENT AUDITOR FOR 2014.

3      ADVISORY APPROVAL OF THE COMPANY'S                        Mgmt          Against                        Against
       EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

4      APPROVAL OF THE MATERIAL TERMS FOR PAYMENT                Mgmt          For                            For
       OF PERFORMANCE-BASED ANNUAL INCENTIVE
       COMPENSATION UNDER THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL
       INCENTIVE PLAN.

5      APPROVAL OF PERFORMANCE CRITERIA UNDER THE                Mgmt          For                            For
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       COMPANY'S 2010 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN, AS
       AMENDED.

6      APPROVAL OF THE SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL                      Shr           For                            Against
       REQUESTING ISSUANCE OF A POLITICAL
       CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT AS DESCRIBED IN THE
       PROXY STATEMENT.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 THE SOUTHERN COMPANY                                                                        Agenda Number:  933980737
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  842587107
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  28-May-2014
          Ticker:  SO
            ISIN:  US8425871071
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: J.P. BARANCO                        Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: J.A. BOSCIA                         Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: H.A. CLARK III                      Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: T.A. FANNING                        Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: D.J. GRAIN                          Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: V.M. HAGEN                          Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: W.A. HOOD, JR.                      Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: L.P. HUDSON                         Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: D.M. JAMES                          Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: D.E. KLEIN                          Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: W.G. SMITH, JR.                     Mgmt          For                            For

1L.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: S.R. SPECKER                        Mgmt          For                            For

1M.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: E.J. WOOD III                       Mgmt          Against                        Against

2.     RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE               Mgmt          For                            For
       & TOUCHE LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT
       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2014

3.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       OFFICERS' COMPENSATION

4.     STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL ON AN INDEPENDENT                    Shr           For                            Against
       BOARD CHAIR
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TOTAL S.A.                                                                                  Agenda Number:  933988707
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  89151E109
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  16-May-2014
          Ticker:  TOT
            ISIN:  US89151E1091
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

O1     APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE                   Mgmt          For                            For
       PARENT COMPANY FOR THE 2013 FISCAL YEAR.

O2     APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL                        Mgmt          For                            For
       STATEMENTS FOR THE 2013 FISCAL YEAR.

O3     ALLOCATION OF EARNINGS, DECLARATION OF                    Mgmt          For                            For
       DIVIDEND.

O4     AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO               Mgmt          For                            For
       TRADE IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY.

O5     RENEWAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MS. PATRICIA                Mgmt          For                            For
       BARBIZET AS A DIRECTOR.

O6     RENEWAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MS.                         Mgmt          For                            For
       MARIE-CHRISTINE COISNE-ROQUETTE AS A
       DIRECTOR.

O7     RENEWAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. PAUL                    Mgmt          Against                        Against
       DESMARAIS, JR AS A DIRECTOR.

O8     RENEWAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MS. BARBARA                 Mgmt          For                            For
       KUX AS A DIRECTOR.

O9     ADVISORY OPINION ON THE ELEMENTS OF                       Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION DUE OR GRANTED FOR FISCAL YEAR
       ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 TO MR. CHRISTOPHE
       DE MARGERIE, CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
       OFFICER.

E10    DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE                    Mgmt          For                            For
       BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO INCREASE SHARE
       CAPITAL BY ISSUING COMMON SHARES AND/OR ANY
       SECURITIES PROVIDING ACCESS TO THE
       COMPANY'S SHARE CAPITAL WHILE MAINTAINING
       SHAREHOLDERS' PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION
       RIGHTS OR BY CAPITALIZING PREMIUMS,
       RESERVES, SURPLUSES OR OTHER LINE ITEMS.

E11    DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE                    Mgmt          For                            For
       BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO INCREASE SHARE
       CAPITAL BY ISSUING COMMON SHARES OR ANY
       SECURITIES PROVIDING ACCESS TO SHARE
       CAPITAL WITHOUT PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION
       RIGHTS.

E12    DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE                    Mgmt          For                            For
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       BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER
       OF SECURITIES TO BE ISSUED, IN THE EVENT OF
       SURPLUS DEMAND IN CASE OF SHARE CAPITAL
       INCREASE WITHOUT PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION
       RIGHTS.

E13    DELEGATION OF POWERS GRANTED TO THE BOARD                 Mgmt          For                            For
       OF DIRECTORS TO INCREASE SHARE CAPITAL BY
       ISSUING COMMON SHARES OR ANY SECURITIES
       PROVIDING ACCESS TO SHARE CAPITAL, IN
       PAYMENT OF SECURITIES THAT WOULD BE
       CONTRIBUTED TO THE COMPANY, WHICH ENTAILS
       SHAREHOLDERS' WAIVER OF THEIR PREEMPTIVE
       RIGHT TO SUBSCRIBE THE SHARES ISSUED TO
       REMUNERATE IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS.

E14    DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE                    Mgmt          For                            For
       BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO INCREASE SHARE
       CAPITAL UNDER THE CONDITIONS PROVIDED IN
       ARTICLES L. 3332-18 AND FOLLOWING OF THE
       FRENCH LABOUR CODE, WHICH ENTAILS
       SHAREHOLDERS' WAIVER OF THEIR PREEMPTIVE
       RIGHT TO SUBSCRIBE THE SHARES ISSUED DUE TO
       THE SUBSCRIPTION OF SHARES BY GROUP
       EMPLOYEES.

E15    DELEGATION OF POWERS GRANTED TO THE BOARD                 Mgmt          For                            For
       OF DIRECTORS TO INCREASE SHARE CAPITAL
       RESERVED FOR CATEGORIES OF BENEFICIARIES IN
       A TRANSACTION RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES
       WITHOUT PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS.

E16    AUTHORIZATION TO GRANT RESTRICTED SHARES OF               Mgmt          Against                        Against
       THE COMPANY TO EMPLOYEES OF THE GROUP AS
       WELL AS TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF THE
       COMPANY OR OTHER COMPANIES OF THE GROUP,
       WHICH ENTAILS SHAREHOLDERS' WAIVER OF THEIR
       PREEMPTIVE RIGHT TO SUBSCRIBE THE SHARES
       ISSUED IN FAVOR OF THE BENEFICIARIES OF
       SUCH SHARE ALLOCATIONS.

E17    AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 11 OF THE COMPANY'S                  Mgmt          For                            For
       ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION TO DETERMINE THE
       APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES OF THE DIRECTOR(S)
       REPRESENTING EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO THE
       FRENCH LAW OF JUNE 14, 2013, ON THE
       PROTECTION OF EMPLOYMENT AND TO INTEGRATE
       TECHNICAL CHANGES CONCERNING CERTAIN
       PROVISIONS REGARDING THE DIRECTORS
       REPRESENTING EMPLOYEE SHAREHOLDERS.

E18    AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 12 OF THE COMPANY'S                  Mgmt          For                            For
       ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION IN ORDER TO SET THE
       LIMIT ON THE AGE OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE
       BOARD AT 70 YEARS.

E19    AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 15 OF THE COMPANY'S                  Mgmt          For                            For
       ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION IN ORDER TO SET THE
       LIMIT ON THE AGE OF THE PRESIDENT AT 67
       YEARS.

E20    AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 17 OF THE COMPANY'S                  Mgmt          For                            For
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       ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION FOR HARMONIZATION
       PURPOSES WITH THE FRENCH ORDER OF DECEMBER
       9, 2010, IMPLEMENTING INTO FRENCH
       LEGISLATION THE EUROPEAN DIRECTIVE
       REGARDING THE RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS TO BE
       REPRESENTED AT SHAREHOLDERS' MEETINGS BY
       ANY PERSON OF THEIR CHOICE.

O21    CIRCULATION OF A QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER BY                  Mgmt          Against                        For
       THE EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS AND THE DIRECTOR
       REPRESENTING EMPLOYEE SHAREHOLDERS.

O22    COMPONENTS OF THE COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVE               Mgmt          Against                        For
       DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES LINKED TO
       INDUSTRIAL SAFETY INDICATORS.

E23    EXPANSION OF INDIVIDUAL SHARE OWNERSHIP                   Mgmt          Against                        For
       (LOYALTY DIVIDEND).

E24    INCLUSION OF EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR(S) IN THE                  Mgmt          Against                        For
       BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ORGANIZATION (AMENDMENT
       OF PARAGRAPH 5, ARTICLE 12 OF THE ARTICLES
       OF ASSOCIATION TO PROVIDE FOR THE
       PARTICIPATION OF EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS IN ALL
       THE BOARD'S COMMITTEES).

E25    DISTRIBUTION OF ATTENDANCE FEES (AMENDMENT                Mgmt          Against                        For
       OF PARAGRAPH 7, ARTICLE 12 OF THE ARTICLES
       OF ASSOCIATION TO PROVIDE FOR A
       DISTRIBUTION OF ATTENDANCE FEES BASED ON
       THE ACTUAL TIME SPENT BY DIRECTORS AT BOARD
       MEETINGS).

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 UIL HOLDINGS CORPORATION                                                                    Agenda Number:  933942701
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  902748102
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  13-May-2014
          Ticker:  UIL
            ISIN:  US9027481020
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       THELMA R. ALBRIGHT                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       ARNOLD L. CHASE                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       BETSY HENLEY-COHN                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       SUEDEEN G. KELLY                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN L. LAHEY                                             Mgmt          For                            For
       DANIEL J. MIGLIO                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       WILLIAM F. MURDY                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       WILLIAM B. PLUMMER                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       DONALD R. SHASSIAN                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       JAMES P. TORGERSON                                        Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF                          Mgmt          For                            For
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       PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS UIL HOLDINGS
       CORPORATION'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
       ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2014.

3.     NON-BINDING ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE THE                  Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION OF THE NAMED EXECUTIVE
       OFFICERS.

4.     PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE CERTIFICATE OF                      Mgmt          For                            For
       INCORPORATION OF UIL HOLDINGS CORPORATION.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 VECTREN CORPORATION                                                                         Agenda Number:  933943068
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  92240G101
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  22-May-2014
          Ticker:  VVC
            ISIN:  US92240G1013
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     DIRECTOR
       CARL L. CHAPMAN                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       J.H. DEGRAFFENREIDT, JR                                   Mgmt          For                            For
       NIEL C. ELLERBROOK                                        Mgmt          For                            For
       JOHN D. ENGELBRECHT                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       ANTON H. GEORGE                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       MARTIN C. JISCHKE                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       ROBERT G. JONES                                           Mgmt          For                            For
       J. TIMOTHY MCGINLEY                                       Mgmt          For                            For
       R. DANIEL SADLIER                                         Mgmt          For                            For
       MICHAEL L. SMITH                                          Mgmt          For                            For
       JEAN L. WOJTOWICZ                                         Mgmt          For                            For

2.     APPROVE A NON-BINDING ADVISORY RESOLUTION                 Mgmt          For                            For
       APPROVING THE COMPENSATION OF THE NAMED
       EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.

3.     RATIFY THE REAPPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE &                    Mgmt          For                            For
       TOUCHE LLP AS THE INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
       PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR VECTREN FOR
       2014.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC.                                                                 Agenda Number:  933908735
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  92343V104
    Meeting Type:  Special
    Meeting Date:  28-Jan-2014
          Ticker:  VZ
            ISIN:  US92343V1044
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1.     APPROVE THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO APPROXIMATELY               Mgmt          For                            For
       1.28 BILLION SHARES OF VERIZON COMMON STOCK
       TO VODAFONE ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS IN
       CONNECTION WITH VERIZON'S ACQUISITION OF
       VODAFONE'S INDIRECT 45% INTEREST IN VERIZON
       WIRELESS

2.     APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 4(A) OF                   Mgmt          For                            For
       VERIZON'S RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF
       INCORPORATION TO INCREASE VERIZON'S
       AUTHORIZED SHARES OF COMMON STOCK BY 2
       BILLION SHARES TO AN AGGREGATE OF 6.25
       BILLION AUTHORIZED SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

3.     APPROVE THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE SPECIAL                    Mgmt          For                            For
       MEETING TO SOLICIT ADDITIONAL VOTES AND
       PROXIES IF THERE ARE INSUFFICIENT VOTES AT
       THE TIME OF THE SPECIAL MEETING TO APPROVE
       THE ABOVE PROPOSALS

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC.                                                                 Agenda Number:  933936607
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  92343V104
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  01-May-2014
          Ticker:  VZ
            ISIN:  US92343V1044
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SHELLYE L. ARCHAMBEAU               Mgmt          For                            For

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD L. CARRION                  Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: MELANIE L. HEALEY                   Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: M. FRANCES KEETH                    Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ROBERT W. LANE                      Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: LOWELL C. MCADAM                    Mgmt          For                            For

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DONALD T. NICOLAISEN                Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CLARENCE OTIS, JR.                  Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RODNEY E. SLATER                    Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: KATHRYN A. TESIJA                   Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: GREGORY D. WASSON                   Mgmt          For                            For

2.     RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT                Mgmt          For                            For
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       REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

3.     ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE EXECUTIVE                        Mgmt          For                            For
       COMPENSATION

4.     PROPOSAL TO IMPLEMENT PROXY ACCESS                        Mgmt          For                            For

5.     NETWORK NEUTRALITY                                        Shr           For                            Against

6.     LOBBYING ACTIVITIES                                       Shr           For                            Against

7.     SEVERANCE APPROVAL POLICY                                 Shr           For                            Against

8.     SHAREHOLDER RIGHT TO CALL A SPECIAL MEETING               Shr           For                            Against

9.     SHAREHOLDER RIGHT TO ACT BY WRITTEN CONSENT               Shr           For                            Against

10.    PROXY VOTING AUTHORITY                                    Shr           Against                        For

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 XCEL ENERGY INC.                                                                            Agenda Number:  933960305
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Security:  98389B100
    Meeting Type:  Annual
    Meeting Date:  21-May-2014
          Ticker:  XEL
            ISIN:  US98389B1008
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prop.# Proposal                                                  Proposal      Proposal Vote                  For/Against
                                                                 Type                                         Management

1A.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: GAIL KOZIARA                        Mgmt          For                            For
       BOUDREAUX

1B.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD K. DAVIS                    Mgmt          For                            For

1C.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: BEN FOWKE                           Mgmt          For                            For

1D.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ALBERT F. MORENO                    Mgmt          For                            For

1E.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RICHARD T. O'BRIEN                  Mgmt          For                            For

1F.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CHRISTOPHER J.                      Mgmt          For                            For
       POLICINSKI

1G.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: A. PATRICIA SAMPSON                 Mgmt          For                            For

1H.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAMES J. SHEPPARD                   Mgmt          For                            For

1I.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DAVID A. WESTERLUND                 Mgmt          For                            For

1J.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: KIM WILLIAMS                        Mgmt          For                            For

1K.    ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: TIMOTHY V. WOLF                     Mgmt          For                            For

2.     COMPANY PROPOSAL TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT                Mgmt          For                            For
       OF DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP AS XCEL ENERGY
       INC.'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
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       ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2014

3.     COMPANY PROPOSAL TO APPROVE, ON AN ADVISORY               Mgmt          For                            For
       BASIS, OUR EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

4.     SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL ON THE SEPARATION OF                 Shr           Against                        For
       THE ROLE OF THE CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF
       EXECUTIVE OFFICER

* Management position unknown

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Investment Company Act of 1940, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

(Registrant)         John Hancock Patriot Premium Dividend Fund II
By (Signature)       /s/ Andrew G. Arnott
Name                 Andrew G. Arnott
Title                President
Date                 08/19/2014

   599,285 

Loan guarantee
  94,860   94,860 

Total liabilities
  939,162   914,724          

Stockholders' equity

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 200,000,000 shares authorized, 27,060,561 and 23,748,561 shares issued and
outstanding as of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively
  27,061   23,749 
Common stock to be issued; 542,857 and 1,830,825 as of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively

  543   1,831 
Additional paid-in capital

  5,833,288   5,110,636 
Subscription receivable

  -   - 
Common stock subscribed (90,000 shares)

  -   - 
Accumulated comprehensive gain (loss)

  (8,114)  (8,114 
(Deficit) accumulated during development stage

  (5,991,772)  (5,276,058 
Total stockholders' (deficit)

  (138,994)  (147,956          
Total liabilities and stockholders' (deficit)
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 $800,168  $766,768 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2
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American Petro-Hunter, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)
Condensed Statements of Operations

For the Period
(Unaudited) from January 24,
March 31, 1996 (inception) to

2010 2009 March 31, 2010

Revenue $ 9,329 $ - $ 87,057

Cost of Good sold
Production Expenses 10,883 - 23,973

Gross profit (1,554) - 63,084
Expenses:
Depreciation expense - - -
General and administrative 73,577 36,469 2,225,913
Executive compensation 234,000 21,476 807,237
Rent 8,636 200 68,849
Total expenses 316,213 58,145 3,101,999

Net loss before other income (expense) (317,767) (58,145) (3,038,915)

Other income and (expense):
Interest expense (281,047) (1,110) (546,487)
Loan placement fee - (7,611) (238,227)
Loss from discontinued operations - - (937,194)
Loss from loan guarantee - - (84,858)
Loss from settlement of debt - (14,971) (14,971)
Impairment expense (116,900) - (1,217,080)
Income from debt forgiveness - - 85,960
Total other income (expenses) (397,947) (23,692) (2,952,857)

Net loss for the period (715,714) (81,837) (5,991,772)

Other comprehensive gain (loss):
Foreign currency translation gain - 29,009 (8,114)

Comprehensive loss $ (715,714) $ (52,828) $ (5,999,886)

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding - basic and fully 25,744,801 12,828,240

Net (loss) per share - basic and fully diluted $ (0.028) $ (0.004)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

3
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American Petro-Hunter, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

For the Period
For the three months ended from January 24,

March 31,
1996 (inception)

to

2010 2009
December 31,

2009
Cash flows from operating activities
Net (loss) $ (715,714) $ (81,837) $ (5,054,578)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to net cash
used in oerating activities:
Accrued interest on note payable 1,065 740 17,465
(Gain) loss from loan guarantee - (2,356) 94,860
Warrants issued for services - 7,611 366,227
Shares issued for services and compensation 170,000 - 1,162,558
Amortization of discount 240,232 - 437,837
Impairment expense 116,900 - 889,629
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 1,330 - (3,688)
(Increase) decrease in other receivable 13,184 - -
(Increase) decrease in taxes recoverable - 56 (2,111)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (2,379) - (2,379)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and other
liabilities 133,140 143,914 2,096,102
Increase (decrease) in due to related parties - (123,852) (107,170)
Net cash (used) by operating activities (42,242) (55,724) (105,248)

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of investments in mineral properties (199,650) - (1,673,313)
Net cash provided by investing activities (199,650) - (1,673,313)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from sale of common stock, net of share
issuance costs 155,000 43,000 803,168
Proceeds from warrant exercise 49,676 - 695,200
Proceeds from note payable - 4,985 243,000
Proceeds from convertible debenture - - 1,000,000
Payments for convertible debenture - - (16,694)
Net cash provided by financing activities 204,676 47,985 2,724,674

Cash flows used in discontinuted operations - - (937,194)

Foreign currency translation effect on cash - 29,009 (8,114)

Net increase (decrease) in cash (37,216) 21,270 805
Cash - beginning 38,021 136 -
Cash - ending $ 805 $ 21,406 $ 805
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Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid $ 39,750 $ - $ 39,750
Income taxes paid $ - $ - $ -

Non-cash transactions:
Warrants issued for services $ - $ - $ 366,227
Shares issued for services and compensation $ 170,000 $ - $ 1,162,558
Note payable converted to common stock $ 350,000 $ - $ 569,864
Accounts payable converted to common stock $ - $ 165,082 $ 165,082

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4
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American Petro-Hunter, Inc.
Condensed Statement of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)

Deficit
accumulated Total

Additional Common during the AccumulatedStockholders’
Common Stock Paid-in Deferred Stock to development Comp. Equity

Shares Amount Capital Comp be issued stage
gain
(loss) (Deficit)

Shares issued
for cash, net of
issue costs 10,497,300 $ 10,497 $ 296,833 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 307,330
Net income - - - - - 4,856 - 4,856
Balance at
December 31,
1996 10,497,300 10,497 296,833 - - 4,856 - 312,186

Shares issued
for cash, net of
issue costs 187,416 187 46,850 - - - - 47,037
Net loss - - - - - (96,386) - (96,386)
Unrealized
foreign
exchange gain - - - - - - 8,258 8,258
Balance at
December 31,
1997 10,684,716 10,684 343,683 - - (91,530) 8,258 271,095

Stock reverse
split 3.1 (7,123,094) (7,123) 7,123 - - - - -
Shares issued 7,773,026 7,773 1,980,833 - - - - 1,988,606
Unrealized
foreign
exchange loss - - - - - - (8,258) (8,258)
Net loss - - - - - (1,798,830) - (1,798,830)
Balance at
December 31,
1998 11,334,648 11,334 2,331,639 - - (1,890,360) 452,613

1998 issuance
cancelled (4,800,000) (4,800) (1,339,200) - - - - (1,344,000)
Shares issue
costs 500,000 500 85,000 - - - - 85,500
Net loss - - - - - (307,331) - (307,331)
Balance at
December 31,
1999 7,034,648 7,034 1,077,439 - - (2,197,691) - (1,113,218)

Shares issued 4,435,570 - 1,083,791 - - - - 1,083,791
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Finders’ fees - - 48,000 - - - - 48,000
Share purchase
warrants - - 80,000 - - - - 80,000
Net loss - - - - - (547,097) - (547,097)
Balance at
December 31,
2000 11,470,218 7,034 2,289,230 - - (2,744,788) - (448,524)

Stock reverse
split 10.1 (10,323,196) (5,887) 5,887 - - - - -
Shares issued 4,253,617 4,254 552,106 - - - - 556,360
Net loss - - - - - (297,352) - (297,352)
Balance at
December 31,
2001 5,400,639 5,041 2,847,223 - - (3,042,140) - (189,516)

Shares issued 220,000 220 21,780 - - - - 22,000
Net loss - - - - - (29,664) - (29,664)
Balance at
December 31,
2002 5,620,639 5,621 2,869,003 - - (3,071,804) - (197,180)

Shares issued 430,000 430 25,370 - - - - 25,800
Other
comprehensive
loss - - - - - 17,920 (17,920) -
Net loss - - - - - (57,652) - (57,652)
Balance at
December 31,
2003 6,050,639 6,051 2,894,373 - - (3,111,536) (17,920) (229,032)

Shares issued
for services
rendered 475,000 475 56,525 (3,226) - - - 53,774
Other
comprehensive
loss - - - - - - (9,773) (9,773)
Net loss - - - - - (134,058) - (134,058)
Balance at
December 31,
2004 6,525,639 6,526 2,950,898 (3,226) - (3,245,594) (27,693) (319,089)

Shares issued
for services
rendered - - - 3,226 - - - 3,226
Shares issued
for cash 1,739,380 1,739 85,230 - - - - 86,969
Other
comprehensive
loss - - - - - - (6,156) (6,156)
Net loss - - - - - (70,711) - (70,711)
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Balance at
December 31,
2005 8,265,019 8,265 3,036,128 - - (3,316,305) (33,849) (305,761)

Other
comprehensive
loss - - - - - - (6,380) (6,380)
Net loss - - - - - (72,398) - (72,398)
Balance at
December 31,
2006 8,265,019 8,265 3,036,128 - - (3,388,703) (40,229) (384,539)

Other
comprehensive
loss - - - - - - (49,031) (49,031)
Share
subscription
received in
advance - - - - 60,000 - - 60,000
Net loss - - - - - (107,554) - (107,554)
Balance at
December 31,
2007 8,265,019 8,265 3,036,128 - 60,000 (3,496,257) (89,260) (481,124)

Share issued for
subscription
recd in 07 1,200,000 1,200 58,880 - (60,000) - - -
Common stock
sold at $0.05
per share 600,000 600 29,400 - - - - 30,000
Share
subscription
received in
2008 - - - - 40,000 - - 40,000
Other
comprehensive
gain - - - - - - 81,146 81,146
Net loss - - - - - (123,823) - (123,823)
Balance at
December 31,
2008 10,065,019 10,065 3,124,328 - 40,000 (3,620,080) (8,114) (453,801)

Shares owed at
December 31,
2008 issued 800,000 800 39,200 - (40,000) - - -
Shares issued
for cash 2,250,000 2,250 42,750 - - - - 45,000
Shares issued
for accts
payable
conversion 8,254,088 8,254 156,828 - - - - 165,082

Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

37



Shares issued
for notes
payable
conversion 879,454 880 218,984 - - - - 219,864
Warrants issued
for services - - 238,227 - - - - 238,227
Warrant
exercise 1,500,000 1,500 223,500 - - - - 225,000
Shares sold for
cash, not issued
at year-end - - 66,310 - 190 - - 66,500
Warrant
exercise, not
issued yet at
year-end - - 418,883 - 1,641 - - 420,524
Warrants issued
with debt - - 581,626 - - - - 581,626
Net loss - - - - - (1,655,978) - (1,655,978)
Balance at
December 31,
2009 23,748,561 $ 23,749 $ 5,110,636 $ - $ 1,831 $ (5,276,058) $ (8,114) $ (147,956)

Shares issued
for executive
compensation 250,000 250 169,750 - - - - 170,000
Shares issued
from shares to
be issued 1,830,825 1,831 - - (1,831) - - -
Exercise of
Warrants 231,175 231 34,445 - - - - 34,676
Shares issued
for convertible
debt 1,000,000 1,000 349,000 - - - - 350,000
Shares sold for
cash - - 154,557 - 443 - - 155,000
Exercise of
Warrants - - 14,900 - 100 - - 15,000
Net loss - - - - - (715,714) - (715,714)
Balance at
March 31, 2010 27,060,561 $ 27,061 $ 5,833,288 $ 543 $ (5,991,772) $ (8,114) $ (138,994)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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American Petro-Hunter, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
March 31, 2010

1.     Nature and Continuance of Operations
American Petro-Hunter Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Nevada on January 24, 1996 as Wolf
Exploration Inc. On March 17, 1997, Wolf Exploration Inc. changed its name to Wolf Industries Inc.; on November
21, 2000, they changed its name to Travelport Systems Inc.; and on August 17, 2001, changed its name to American
Petro-Hunter Inc.

The Company is evaluating the acquisition of certain natural resource projects with the intent of developing such
projects.  The Company focus is currently in locating and assessing potential acquisition targets, including real
property, oil and gas companies.

Going Concern
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”) applicable to a going concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the
satisfaction of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business.  The Company is at a development stage
and has minimal revenues, has limited assets and has accumulated deficit and comprehensive losses during the
development period of $5,999,886 and requires additional funds to maintain its operations.  Management’s plan in this
regard is to raise equity financing as required.  There can be no assurance that sufficient funding will be obtained.  The
foregoing matters raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  The condensed
financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets,
or the amounts of and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event the Company cannot continue in
existence.

Development Stage Activities
The Company is in the development stage.  We have had minimal revenue from our current operations.  To generate
revenue, our new business plan is to focus development of our natural resource projects.  Based upon our business
plan, we are a development stage enterprise.  Accordingly, we present our financial statements in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America that apply in establishing operating
enterprises.  As a development stage enterprise, we disclose the deficit accumulated during the development stage and
the cumulative statements of operations and cash flows from our inception to the current balance sheet date.

2.  Significant Accounting Policies
The following is a summary of significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements.

Principles of accounting
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”).

Income taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under FASB Codification Topic 740-10-25 (“ASC 740-10-25”).  Under ASC
740-10-25, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.  Under ASC 740-10-25, the
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes
the enactment date.

Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

39



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
6

Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

40



Revenue Recognition
It is our policy that revenues will be recognized in accordance with ASC subtopic 605-10 (formerly SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, “Revenue Recognition.”).  Under ASC 605-10, product revenues are recognized
when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the sales price is fixed and determinable
and collectability is reasonably assured.

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net loss per share
In accordance with ASC subtopic 260-10, the basic loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss available
to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding.  Diluted loss per common
share is computed similar to basic loss per common share except that the denominator is increased to include the
number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if the potential common shares had been
issued and if the additional common shares were dilutive.

Financial instruments
The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
notes payable and loan guarantee.  Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the Company is not
exposed to significant interest, or credit risks arising from these financial instruments.  The fair values of these
financial instruments approximate their carrying values because of their relatively short-term maturities.  See Note 5
for further details.

Reclassifications
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current period’s presentation.

3.     Recent Accounting Pronouncements
The FASB issued ASC subtopic 855-10 (formerly SFAS 165 “Subsequent Events”), incorporating guidance on
subsequent events into authoritative accounting literature and clarifying the time following the balance sheet date
which management reviewed for events and transactions that may require disclosure in the financial statements.  The
Company has adopted this standard.  The standard increased our disclosure by requiring disclosure reviewing
subsequent events.  ASC 855-10 is included in the “Subsequent Events” accounting guidance.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC subtopic 820-10 (formerly Staff Position No. FAS 157-4, Determining Fair
Value When Volume and Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying
Transactions That Are Not Orderly”).  ASC 820-10 provides guidance on how to determine the fair value of assets and
liabilities when the volume and level of activity for the asset/liability has significantly decreased.  FSP 157-4 also
provides guidance on identifying circumstances that indicate a transaction is not orderly.  In addition, FSP 157-4
requires disclosure in interim and annual periods of the inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value and
a discussion of changes in valuation techniques.  The Company determined that adoption of FSP 157-4 did not have a
material impact on its results of operations and financial position. 

In July 2006, the FASB issued ASC subtopic 740-10 (formerly Interpretation No. (“FIN”) 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes”).  ASC 740-10 sets forth a recognition threshold and valuation method to recognize and
measure an income tax position taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return.  The evaluation is based on a two-step
approach.  The first step requires an entity to evaluate whether the tax position would “more likely than not,” based upon
its technical merits, be sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing authority.  The second step requires the
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tax position to be measured at the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized
upon ultimate settlement.  In addition, previously recognized benefits from tax positions that no longer meet the new
criteria would no longer be recognized.  The application of this Interpretation will be considered a change in
accounting principle with the cumulative effect of the change recorded to the opening balance of retained earnings in
the period of adoption.  Adoption of this new standard did not have a material impact on our financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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In April 2008, the FASB issued ASC 815-40 (formerly Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) 07-05, “Determining
whether an Instrument (or Embedded Feature) Is Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock”).  ASC815-40 applies to any
freestanding financial instruments or embedded features that have the characteristics of a derivative, and to any
freestanding financial instruments that are potentially settled in an entity’s own common stock.  ASC 815-40 is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008.  The adoption of this
pronouncement did not have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 105 Accounting Standards Codification TM and the Hierarchy of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.  The FASB Accounting Standards Codification TM (the “Codification”) has become
the source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in
the preparation of financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”).  All
existing accounting standard documents are superseded by the Codification and any accounting literature not included
in the Codification will not be authoritative.  Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC issued under the authority of
federal securities laws, however, will continue to be the source of authoritative generally accepted accounting
principles for SEC registrants.  Effective September 30, 2009, all references made to GAAP in our consolidated
financial statements will include references to the new Codification.  The Codification does not change or alter
existing GAAP and, therefore, will not have an impact on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In June 2009, the FASB issued changes to the consolidation guidance applicable to a variable interest entity
(VIE).  FASB ASC Topic 810, “Consolidation,” amends the guidance governing the determination of whether an
enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a VIE, and is, therefore, required to consolidate an entity, by requiring a
qualitative analysis rather than a quantitative analysis.  The qualitative analysis will include, among other things,
consideration of who has the power to direct the activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity’s
economic performance and who has the obligation to absorb losses or the right to receive benefits of the VIE that
could potentially be significant to the VIE.  This standard also requires continuous reassessments of whether an
enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a VIE.  FASB ASC 810 also requires enhanced disclosures about an
enterprise’s involvement with a VIE.  Topic 810 is effective as of the beginning of interim and annual reporting
periods that begin after November 15, 2009.  This will not have an impact on the Company’s financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

In June 2009, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards Codification No. 860 - Transfers and Servicing.
FASB ASC No. 860 improves the relevance, representational faithfulness, and comparability of the information that a
reporting entity provides in its financial statements about a transfer of financial assets; the effects of a transfer on its
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows; and a transferor’s continuing involvement, if any, in
transferred financial assets.  FASB ASC No. 860 is effective as of the beginning of each reporting entity’s first annual
reporting period that begins after November 15, 2009, for interim periods within that first annual reporting period and
for interim and annual reporting periods thereafter.  The adoption of FASB ASC No. 860 will not have an impact on
the Company’s financial statements.

International Financial Reporting Standards
In November 2008, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued for comment a proposed roadmap
regarding potential use of financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.  Under the proposed roadmap, the
Company would be required to prepare financial statements in accordance with IFRS in fiscal year 2014, including
comparative information also prepared under IFRS for fiscal 2013 and 2012.  The Company is currently assessing the
potential impact of IFRS on its financial statements and will continue to follow the proposed roadmap for future
developments.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
8

Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

43



Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

44



4.     Investments in Mineral Properties
During the three months ended March 31, 2010, the Company made two investments in the amount of
$199,650.  During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company made nine investments in natural resource
projects in the amount of $1,473,663.  Several of those investments produced “dry holes” and were therefore fully
impaired.  During the period ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, impairment expense related to these “dry
holes” was $116,900 and $765,229, respectively.  As of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the Company has two
investments, valued at cost, for a total of $791,185 and $708,434, respectively.  Management evaluated both
investments as of March 31, 2010 and determined that no impairment was necessary.  Those two investments were:

S&W Oil & Gas, LLC - Poston Prospect
On May 4, 2009, the Company entered into a binding Letter of Intent (“LOI”) with S&W Oil & Gas, LLC (“S&W”) to
participate in the drilling for oil in the Poston Prospect #1 Lutters in Southwest Trego County, Kansas (the “Poston
Prospect”).  Pursuant to the LOI, the Company paid S&W $64,536 in exchange for a 25% working interest in the
81.5% net revenue interest in the Poston Prospect.  During the year ended December 31, 2009, an additional $44,624
was paid for completion of the oil well and for the purchase of necessary equipment.  All of the Company’s revenue
for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and year ended December 31, 2009 was generated by this investment.

S&W Oil & Gas, LLC – Rooney Prospect
On June 19, 2009, the Company entered into a binding LOI with S&W to participate in the drilling for oil and natural
gas in the Rooney Prospect located in southwestern Ford County, Kansas.  Pursuant to the LOI, the Company paid
S&W a total of $113,333 for land acquisition and leasing costs, $216,660 for the 3D seismic shoot costs, and
$269,281 for completion of the oil well and the purchase of necessary equipment in exchange for a 50% working
interest in the 81.5 net revenue interest of the project.  During the three months ended March 31, 2010, an additional
$82,750 was invested in this well.

5.    Fair Value Measurements
The Company adopted ASC Topic 820-10 at the beginning of 2009 to measure the fair value of certain of its financial
assets required to be measured on a recurring basis.  The adoption of ASC Topic 820-10 did not impact the Company’s
financial condition or results of operations.  ASC Topic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).  ASC Topic 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the
measurement date.  A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
occurs in the principal market for the asset or liability.  The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC Topic
820-10 are described below:

Level 1 – Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that an entity has the
ability to access.

Level 2 – Valuations based on quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for
identical assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated
by observable data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 – Valuations based on inputs that are supportable by little or no market activity and that are significant to the
fair value of the asset or liability.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The following table presents a reconciliation of all assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as
of March 31, 2010:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Cash $ 805 $ - $ - $ 805
Accounts receivable - 3,688 - 3,688
Prepaid expenses - 2,379 - 2,379
Accounts payable - 317,743 - 317,743
Notes payable - 37,042 - 37,042
Loan Guarantee - 94,860 - 94,860
Total $ 805 $ 455,712 $ - $ 456,517

6.     Debt and Debt Guarantee

Notes Payable
As of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the Company has a note payable of $25,000 bearing interest at 12%
per annum collateralized by a general security arrangement over all of the Company’s assets.  The note was payable in
full on May 18, 2007 and is therefore in default as of March 31, 2010.  During three months ended March 31, 2010
and the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company accrued interest expense of $1,065 and $3,855, respectively.  As
of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the balance of the note payable, including accrued interest, is $37,042 and
$35,977, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company received $218,000 from the issuance of a convertible note
payable.  The note paid 6% interest, was due on April 14, 2011, and was convertible at $0.25 per share.  The note
accrued interest of $1,863 before the principle and accrued interest balance of $219,864 was converted into 879,454
shares of common stock during the year ended December 31, 2009.  As of March 31, 2010, nothing is due relating to
this note payable.

Convertible Debentures
In August and September of 2009, the company received $1,000,000 from an investor to issue a convertible
debenture, bearing interest at a rate of 18% per annum paid monthly on any unpaid principle balance to the investor,
secured by the assets of the Company.  $500,000 of the debenture is due on August 13, 2010 and the other $500,000 is
due on September 15, 2010.  The debenture calls for monthly interest payments to the investor until the debenture is
fully paid.  The holder of the convertible debenture has the right to convert any portion of the unpaid principle and/or
accrued interest at any time at the lower of $0.35 per share or a 25% discount to the average closing price of the five
proceeding days.  In relation to the debentures, the Company issued 2,857,142 warrants to purchase common shares of
the Company for $0.50 per share.  The warrants have a term of two years.

The warrants issued and beneficial conversion feature associated with the above convertible debentures were valued
using the black scholes option pricing model and bifurcated out of the debenture proceeds and recorded as additional
paid in capital in the amount of $581,626.  A discount on the convertible debenture was recorded in the same amount
and will be amortized into interest expense over the life of the debenture using the interest method.  For the three
months ended March 31, 2010 and the year ended December 31, 2009, $279,983 and $197,605, respectively, was
amortized into interest expense in relation to these discounts.  In March 2010, $350,000 of the debenture balance was
converted to 1,000,000 shares of stock.  As of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the balance due on the
convertible debentures, net of the discount of $143,788 and $384,021, was $489,517 and $599,285, respectively.

Loan Guarantee
In 2004, the Company received a demand for payment from Canadian Western Bank (“CWB”) pursuant to a guarantee
provided by the Company in favor of Calgary Chemical, a former subsidiary.
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The Company divested itself of Calgary Chemical in 1998 under an agreement with a former president and
purchaser.  The agreements included an indemnity guarantee from the purchaser of Calgary Chemical, whereby the
purchaser would indemnify and save harmless the Company from any and all liability, loss, damage or expenses.

Upon receipt of the claim, the Company accrued the amount of the claim since in the opinion of legal counsel it is
more likely than not that CWB would prevail in this action.

Interest expense
Interest expense related to all of the above items for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009
was $281,047 and $265,440, respectively.

7.     Stockholders’ Equity Transactions

Common Stock
During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 800,000 shares of common stock that was owed but
not issued as of December 31, 2008.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 2,250,000 units at a price of $0.02 per share for cash.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 8,254,088 shares at a price of $0.02 per share to
convert $165,082 of accounts payable.

During year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 879,454 shares at a price of $0.25 per share to convert a
note payable balance of $219,864 (See Note 6).

During year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 1,500,000 shares of common stock in an exercise of
1,500,000 warrants at a price of $0.15 for total proceeds of $225,000.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company sold 190,000 shares of common stock for $66,500 cash.  As
of December 31, 2009, these shares have not been issued and are shown as common stock owed but not issued.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company received $420,524 for the exercise of 1,640,825 warrants to
purchase 1,640,825 shares of common stock.  As of December 31, 2009, these shares have not been issued and are
shown as common stock owed but not issued.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 190,000 shares of common stock that was owed but
not issued as of December 31, 2009.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 1,640,825 shares of common stock that was owed but
not issued as of December 31, 2009.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 250,000 shares to Directors in lieu of executive
compensation of $170,000.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 231,175 shares of common stock in an exercise of
231,175 warrants at a price of $0.15 for total proceeds of $34,676.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock in exchange for
$350,000 of convertible debt.  (See Note 6).
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During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company received $155,000 for the purchase of 442,857 shares of
common stock and 442,857 warrants with an exercise price of $0.50.  As of March 31, 2010, these shares have not
been issued and are shown as common stock owed but not issued.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company received $15,000 for the exercise of 100,000 warrants to
purchase 100,000 shares of common stock.  As of March 31, 2010, these shares have not been issued and are shown as
common stock owed but not issued.

As of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, there are 27,060,561 and 23,748,561 shares of common stock
outstanding, respectively, and 542,857 and 1,830,825 shares of common stock owed but not issued, respectively.

Warrants
As of December 31, 2007, there were 1,200,000 warrants outstanding at an exercise price of $0.15.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company issued 1,600,000 warrants with an exercise price of $0.15 as
detailed above.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 2,857,142 warrants with a convertible
debenture.  These warrants have 2 year terms expiring in August and September of 2011 and an exercise price of
$0.50.  See Note 6 for further details.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company issued 1,672,000 warrants for services.  The warrants had
two-year terms and an exercise price of $0.35.  The warrants were valued using the black scholes option pricing model
and valued at $238,227.  800,000 of these warrants were cancelled during the year when the service was not
performed.

During year ended December 31, 2009, a total of 3,140,825 warrants were exercised into common shares of the
Company at a price of $0.15 and $0.35 per share to a total of $645,524 cash.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, a total of 331,175 warrants were exercised into common shares of the
Company at a price of $0.15 per share to a total of $49,676.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 442,857 warrants with an exercise price of $0.50.

As of March 31, 2010, there are 3,299,999 warrants outstanding at an exercise price of $0.50.  These warrants will
expire in the years ending December 31, 2011.

8.     Income Taxes
The Company follows ASC subtopic 740-10 (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes”) for recording the provision for income taxes.  ASC 740-10 requires the use of the asset
and liability method of accounting for income taxes.  Under the asset and liability method, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are computed based upon the difference between the financial statement and income tax basis of assets and
liabilities using the enacted marginal tax rate applicable when the related asset or liability is expected to be realized or
settled.  Deferred income tax expenses or benefits are based on the changes in the asset or liability each period.  If
available evidence suggests that it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be
realized, a valuation allowance is required to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not
to be realized.  Future changes in such valuation allowance are included in the provision for deferred income taxes in
the period of change.
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Deferred income taxes may arise from temporary differences resulting from income and expense items reported for
financial accounting and tax purposes in different periods.  Deferred taxes are classified as current or non-current,
depending on the classification of assets and liabilities to which they relate.  Deferred taxes arising from temporary
differences that are not related to an asset or liability are classified as current or non-current depending on the periods
in which the temporary differences are expected to reverse.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Company’s effective income tax rate is higher than would be expected if the federal statutory rate were applied to
income before tax, primarily because of expenses deductible for financial reporting purposes that are not deductible
for tax purposes during the year ended December 31, 2009.  The Company’s operations for the year ended December
31, 2009 and 2008 resulted in losses, thus no income taxes have been reflected in the accompanying statements of
operations.

As of March 31, 2010, the Company has net operating loss carry-forwards of approximately $5,250,000 (December
31, 2009 - $4,510,829) which may or may not be used to reduce future income taxes payable. Current Federal Tax
Law limits the amount of loss available to offset against future taxable income when a substantial change in
ownership occurs.  Therefore, the amount available to offset future taxable income may be limited.  A valuation
allowance has been recorded to reduce the net benefit recorded in the financial statements related to this deferred
asset.  The valuation allowance is deemed necessary as a result of the uncertainty associated with the ultimate
realization of these deferred tax assets.

9.     Subsequent Events
In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition
or disclosure through May 14, 2010, the date the financial statements were issued.

Subsequent to our quarterly period ended March 31, 2010, on April 21, 2010, we entered into an operating agreement
with Bay Petroleum Corp. (“Bay”) to participate in the drilling for oil near the city of Stillwater, in Payne County,
northern Oklahoma (the “Prospect”).  Pursuant to operating agreement, the Company agreed to pay to Bay $52,125 for
all costs in connection with the acquisition and operation of the Prospect up to the drilling of an initial test well in
exchange for a 25% working interest and 80% net revenue interest in the Prospect. The Company is also responsible
for 25% of all expenditures in connection with the development and operation of the Prospect for drilling. The No. 1
well was drilled in April 2010.  On May 10, 2010, we reported that the No. 1 Well at the Prospect will go into
production as a commercially viable oil well.  Recent efforts over the past days concluded with a successfully
perforated, acidized, and swab tested well with 38 feet of pay.  We anticipate production of high gravity light oil
above 3,800 feet to begin in mid-June 2010. We see the potential of eight wells drilled on 40-acre spacings in the
field.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
13
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and notes thereto included
elsewhere in this quarterly report.  Forward-looking statements are statements not based on historical information and
which relate to future operations, strategies, financial results, or other developments.  Forward-looking statements are
based upon estimates, forecasts, and assumptions that are inherently subject to significant business, economic, and
competitive uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond our control and many of which, with respect
to future business decisions, are subject to change.  These uncertainties and contingencies can affect actual results and
could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us, or
on our behalf.  We disclaim any obligation to update forward-looking statements.

Background

We are an oil and natural gas exploration and production (E&P) company with current projects in California and
Kansas.  As of March 31, 2010, we had no producing wells in California and two producing wells in Kansas, and
rights for the exploration and production of oil and gas on more than an aggregate of 11,100 acres in those
states.  Typically, our interest in a well arises from a contract with another entity pursuant to which provide financial
support for certain costs incurred in the exploration and development of a project, which may include land costs,
seismic or other exploration, and test drilling.  In exchange, we typically receive an interest in the proceeds from the
project’s production.

We were formed on January 24, 1996 pursuant to the laws of the State of Nevada under the name Wolf Exploration,
Inc. with a business plan to acquire properties for precious metal exploration in the western United States.  However,
after considering several properties, we determined the properties identified were not suitable to fully implement an
exploration and development project in the United States.  In August 1996, we changed our management team and
developed a new business plan to sell chemical products to the oil and gas industry.  In 1998, we sold that business
and developed a new business plan for the manufacturing and marketing of a dental color analyzer.  Our plans to
manufacture and sell the analyzer were delayed pending completion of research and development and by an action
brought against us by AEI Trucolor.  After settling that action, in August 2001, we changed our name to “American
Petro-Hunter, Inc.” and changed our focus to the exploration and eventual exploitation of oil and gas.

On April 6, 2009, we entered into a Participation Agreement with Archer Exploration, Inc. (“Archer”) to participate in
the drilling for natural gas on a prospect located in Stanislaus County, California.  Pursuant to the agreement, we
agreed to pay to Archer $200,000 for all costs in connection with the acquisition and operation of the prospect until
completion of an initial test well, which includes historic engineering and geological development of prospect as well
as costs for a seismic program required to finalize and define the initial well location, in exchange for a 25% working
interest in the prospect.  The assignment of the 25% interest will only be made upon the successful completion of the
initial test well.  The seismic shoot began on August 10, 2009.  The results of the seismic indicate the need to
reprocess the data and potentially add additional seismic lines to identify the test well locations.

On May 4, 2009, we entered into a binding Letter of Intent with S&W Oil & Gas, LLC (“S&W”) to acquire a 25%
working interest and 81.5% net revenue interest on all commercial production in the 750-acre Poston Prospect #1
Lutters oilfield in Southwest Trego County, Kansas, for a purchase price of $64,536, which we have
paid.  Management believes this prospect contains a potential multi-well program and that the available transportation
and support infrastructure will support a requisite storage tank battery at the location.  On May 13, 2009, drilling
began on the prospect with a planned total depth of 4,500 feet.  On May 19, 2009, we announced that the well had
reached a total depth of 4,400 feet, encountering both oil and gas over a 46 foot interval.  The oil was excellent quality
35 degree light oil and tests resulted in 65% oil cut with 10% gas and mud with no water.  The #1 Lutters Well was
completed on June 16, 2009.  We then made a casing election set pipe following well logging.  Oil production on the
#1 Lutters Well began on June 18, 2009.  On July 9, 2009, we announced that 770 barrels of oil had been shipped
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from the #1 Lutters Well for the 11 days of production in June 2009.  As of August 2009, we began receiving revenue
from this oilfield and since then have experienced average production of approximately 70 to 75 barrels per day.  The
next well planned for the Poston Project was designated as the #2 Lutters Well, which was drilled to a total depth of
4,320 feet where we encountered good oil shows during drilling and in initial drill stem tests from a target zone.  After
further drilling, we encountered good oil shows but we did not complete drilling of the well for commercial
production because of the oil’s permeability and porosity.  However, management believes the project itself remains
viable as there are additional offset opportunities for this project.  We plan to offset the #1 Lutters Well by a 300
location in June 2010.  Current production has been variable as a result of paraffin issues and required the down hole
pump to be raised to upper perforations.  The current daily rates are in the 20 to 35 barrel per day levels, with water in
the 200 barrel range or a 10% oil cut.  A squeeze operation is planned to reduce the water, and we are permitting a
water disposal well to lower costs of trucking salt water.
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On June 4, 2009, we entered into a Participation Agreement with Archer to participate in the drilling for natural gas on
a 668-acre prospect known as the Victory Prospect located in Sacramento County, California.  The Victory Prospect is
located approximately 20 miles south of the city of Sacramento and is within the “Eastside Stratigraphic Trend” along
the southern edge of the Sacramento Valley, which is within a larger region that contains some of the most prolific gas
reservoirs in the Sacramento Valley, accounting for over 400 BCF of gas produced to date.  The Victory Prospect is
very close to an existing pipeline offering a convenient, low cost, and rapid tie-in to enable gas sales.  Pursuant to the
agreement, we paid Archer $142,000 for costs in connection with the acquisition and operation of the prospect until
completion of an initial test well in exchange for a 25% working interest in the prospect.  These costs included the
prospect fee, re-payment of pro-rata cost for the already-completed and interpreted 3D seismic shoot, as well as
geological and engineering costs.  The assignment of the 25% interest will only be made upon the successful
completion of the initial test well.  In July 2009, a seismic shoot was completed on the prospect.  Based on the
favorable results of the survey, we began drilling the Archer-Myers #1 in this well location, which was drilled to a
total depth of 7,950 feet.  In connection with drilling, we paid $158,150 for our working interest share of the drilling
costs.  The target sands were encountered at 7,713 and contained gas shows.  However, after drilling, it was
determined the gas volumes were insufficient to warrant completion of the well as a viable producer.

On June 11, 2009, we entered into a binding Letter of Intent with S&W to participate in the drilling for oil and natural
gas in the 1,760-acre Brinkman Prospect located in Clark County, Kansas, approximately 20 miles south of Dodge
City.  The project is proximal to historic oil production primarily from Marmaton Limestone with secondary
objectives in the Morrow Sand.  Of significance, over 49,000 barrels has been produced from a seismic anomaly to the
northeast of the chosen drilling location as well as Langdon Sands that has produced cumulative gas production in
excess of 1 BCF.  We paid S&W a total of $22,833.28 for land acquisition, leasing, and seismic costs for a 25%
working interest in the prospect.  In addition, we agreed to pay $56,466.66 to cover dry-hole cased drilling costs
associated with the first exploratory oil well and 25% of all further going forward costs such as completion and related
infrastructure costs.  If a successful commercial well is established, we will receive an 81.5% net revenue interest in
the prospect.  On July 28, 2009, drilling on the Brinkman Prospect commenced and by August 14, 2009, drilling was
completed.  Several oil and gas shows in the well were tested and deemed not commercially viable and was plugged
and abandoned.  We will work with the engineering team to determine if the prospect has any future potential for
commercial hydrocarbon production.

On June 19, 2009, we entered into a binding Letter of Intent with S&W to participate in the drilling for oil and natural
gas in the Rooney Project located in southwestern Ford County, Kansas.  The Rooney Project is located in
southwestern Ford County, Kansas, which is 20 miles due south of Dodge City.  The project consists of eight sections
totaling 5,120 acres and the large contiguous acreage block represents the first land position we acquired that
management considers to be a “core” land holding that could, with future successful development, provide the basis for
the requisite production necessary to meet our intermediate and long-term goals.  The Rooney Project is directly
adjacent to the north edge of existing Morrow Sand oil and gas production.  An analog well designated as 3-30-25W
in the Morrow pool has cumulatively produced 344,448 barrels of oil and 933,622 MCF gas.  There are multiple wells
within two miles of our acreage that have produced in the 35,000 to 40,000 barrel range from discrete sand
channels.  It is these sand channels that we attempted to identify through the completion of a 3D seismic shoot across
the entire acreage.  Based on the 3D seismic shoot, we developed a minimum of five target locations for new
wells.  Under the terms of the agreement with S&W, we paid S&W a total of $113,333.12 for land acquisition and
leasing costs.  We also agreed to pay up to $216,666.64 for the 3D seismic shoot costs that include processing and
interpretation, as well as 50% of all further going-forward costs such as completion and related infrastructure costs.  If
a successful commercial well is established, S&W will assign 50% of the working interest and 81.5% net revenue
interest in the prospect to us.
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On November 12, 2009, drilling at the #24-1 Double H Oil Well site in the Rooney Project commenced, and we
successfully discovered both oil and gas.  On December 9, 2009, we announced the preliminary findings from the
initial drill stem tests at the #24-1 Double H Oil Well.  A 12-foot pay zone was encountered that produced excellent
quality 44 degree oil in the tubing up to the surface from 5,400 feet of depth with fluid test results returning 99% oil
cut.  On January 4, 2010, the #24-1 Double H well at the Rooney Prospect commenced oil production, and we entered
into an oil purchase contract with the National Co-op Refinery Association of McPherson Kansas to purchase all
production at the Rooney lease at a premium to Kansas common oil prices of $3.85 per barrel above the daily
price.  This price premium reflects the quality of the 44 degree oil being produced at Rooney.  The #24-1 Double H
Oil Well required a re-completion due to casing separation that allowed the Dakota Formation producing fresh water
to enter the well bore.  Following a re-cementing of the casing, the limestone reservoir was treated to attempt to
dehydrate the clays that were causing clogging of the perforations.  Currently, the well has not returned to the initial
production rates, as dewatering is ongoing.  The reservoir at this location only may have been adversely impacted by
the fresh water.  We believe that the overall estimate of three million barrels has not been adversely affected by the
issues at the #24-1 Double H location.  We now are planning to offset the well by a short, 300 foot step out to drill an
identical location on the 3D seismic and may simply move the tubing and pump-jack and continue to drill along the
established trend with close offset wells throughout the summer months.  If successful, we believe that four wells
could be producing in the vicinity of the #24-1 Double H discovery well by August 2010.

In February 2010, we drilled a second well at the Rooney Project, the Shelor 23-2 Well, which was drilled to a depth
of 5,400 feet.  The well encountered a fault that cut off the reservoir at this easterly location and, although geological
information was gained, did not result in any reservoir being identified.  The Shelor 23-2 Well was plugged and
abandoned.  We plan to drill an additional eight wells in the Rooney Prospect for the fiscal year 2010, which
represents an investment of approximately $2.5 million.

On August 25, 2009, we entered into a binding Letter of Intent with S&W to participate in the drilling for oil in the
Colby Prospect located in Thomas County, Kansas.  The 500 acre block has a well defined 3D seismic anomaly that
includes seven potential zones to be tested.  We agreed to pay S&W cash in an amount to be determined for dry-hole
cased drilling costs as well as 25% of all further going forward costs such as completion and related infrastructure
costs.  If a successful commercial well is established, S&W will assign 25% of the working interest and 81.5% net
revenue interest in the Prospect to us.  On October 20, 2009, we began drilling operations at the #1 Keck Well, and on
November 4, 2009, drilling operations at this well ended.  While the well successfully encountered oil and gas in the
target  horizons,  there were no adequate reservoirs  in order  to complete the well  as  a  commercial
producer.  Management believes that Colby remains a viable prospect, and further work and analysis will be required
in order to fully develop the Colby lease.

On September 8, 2009, we entered into a Participation Agreement with Archer to participate in the drilling for natural
gas on the Wurster Gas Project, a prospect located in Sacramento County, California, 20 miles south of the city of
Sacramento.  The Wurster Prospect target lies due east of the Victory Gas Project in which the Company also has a
25% working interest.  This project targets Winters sandstones which have, in the Sacramento Valley, have accounted
for over 400 BCF of gas production to-date along the Upper Cretaceous Winters “Eastside Stratigraphic
Trend.”  Pursuant to the Participation Agreement, we have paid Archer $25,000 for costs in connection with the
acquisition and operation of the prospect up to the drilling of an initial test well in exchange for a 25% working
interest in the prospect.  Further, we are responsible for and have paid $125,000 for dry hole costs.  We are also
responsible for 25% of all expenditures in connection with the development and operation of the prospect for
drilling.  We may elect not to participate in additional expenditures in connection with the prospect at which time we
will forfeit any interests we have in the prospect.  On October 8, 2009, we began drilling operations at the Wurster
Gas Prospect – Archer-Tsakopoulos #2 well, which was planned as a 7,800 foot test for gas indicated by 3D seismic
tests.  We increased our working interest in the Archer-Tsakopoulos #2 well up to 36% by purchasing an additional
11% through the payment of a pro-rata share for the seismic reprocessing and drilling costs in the amount of
$66,000.  On November 4, 2009, drilling at this well ended.  While the well successfully encountered oil and gas in
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the target horizons, there were no adequate reservoirs in order to complete the well as a commercial producer.

Subsequent to our quarterly period ended March 31, 2010, on April 21, 2010, we entered into an operating agreement
with Bay Petroleum Corp. (“Bay”) to participate in the drilling for oil near the city of Stillwater, in Payne County,
northern Oklahoma (the “Prospect”).  Pursuant to operating agreement, the Company agreed to pay to Bay $52,125 for
all costs in connection with the acquisition and operation of the Prospect up to the drilling of an initial test well in
exchange for a 25% working interest and 80% net revenue interest in the Prospect. The Company is also responsible
for 25% of all expenditures in connection with the development and operation of the Prospect for drilling. The No. 1
well was drilled in April 2010.  On May 10, 2010, we reported that the No. 1 Well at the Prospect will go into
production as a commercially viable oil well.  Recent efforts over the past days concluded with a successfully
perforated, acidized, and swab tested well with 38 feet of pay.  We anticipate production of high gravity light oil
above 3,800 feet to begin in mid-June 2010. We see the potential of eight wells drilled on 40-acre spacings in the
field.
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Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles
(“U.S. GAAP”) requires management of our Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.

The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP.  We believe certain critical accounting policies
affect our more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.  A description
of our critical accounting policies is set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2009.  As of, and for the three months ended March 31, 2010, there have been no material changes or updates to our
critical accounting policies.  

Results of Operations

The following discussion of the financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, and changes in our financial
position should be read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial statements and notes included in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, filed on March 26, 2010.

The financial statements mentioned above have been prepared in conformity with U.S. GAAP and are stated in United
States dollars.

Comparison of three month periods ended March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009

For the three month periods ended March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009, we incurred a comprehensive loss of
$715,714 and $52,828, respectively.  The increase was largely attributed to interest expense in the amount of
$281,047, an impairment expense in the amount of $116,900, plus additional administrative expenses and executive
compensation.

General and administration expenses for the three month period ended March 31, 2010 amounted to $73,577
compared to $36,469 in the same period of 2009.  Executive compensation for the three month period ended March
31, 2010 was $234,000 compared to $21,476, in the same period of 2009.

We had a foreign currency gain of zero during the three month period ended March 31, 2010 compared to a gain of
$29,009 in the same period of 2009.  This was a result of less favorable exchange rates in 2009.

Period from inception, January 24, 1996 to March 31, 2010

We had an accumulated deficit during the development stage of $5,991,772.

As a development stage company, we currently have limited operations, principally directed at potential acquisition
targets and revenue-generating opportunities.

17

Edgar Filing: JOHN HANCOCK PREMIUM DIVIDEND FUND - Form N-PX

59



Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 31, 2010, we had cash of $805 and working capital deficiency of $930,179.  During the three month
period ended March 31, 2010, we funded our operations from revenue received and proceeds of private sales of equity
and/or convertible notes.  Our current cash requirements are significant due to planned exploration and development
of current projects.  We anticipate drilling 10 wells in our Rooney prospect in 2010 which will cost approximately
$2,500,000. Additionally, we have other obligations to drill other properties and we expect to acquire rights in
additional projects. Accordingly, we expect to continue to use debt and equity financing to fund operations for the
next twelve months, as we look to expand our asset base and fund exploration and development of our properties.
Changes in our operating plans, increased expenses, acquisitions, or other events may cause us to seek even greater
equity or debt financing in the future.

For the three month period ended March 31, 2010, we used net cash of $42,242 in operations.  Net cash from
operating activities reflected a decrease in other receivable of $13,184 and an increase in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities of $133,140.

We raised $204,676 during the three month period ended March 31, 2010 from the issuance of common stock and the
exercise of warrants.

Our management believes that we will be able to generate sufficient revenue or raise sufficient amounts of working
capital  through debt or equity offerings,  as may be required to meet our short-term and long-term
obligations.  However, there are no assurances that we will be able to raise the required working capital on terms
favorable, or that such working capital will be available on any terms when needed.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

There are no off-balance sheet arrangements.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Not applicable.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

Our management with the participation and under the supervision of our Principal Executive Officer and Principal
Financial Officer reviewed and evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined by Rule 13a-15(e) or 15d-15(e)) of the Exchange Act Rule 13a-15 as of the end of the period
covered by this report.  Based upon their evaluation, our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer
concluded that, as of the end of such period, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective and sufficient to
ensure that we record, process, summarize, and report information required to be disclosed in the reports we filed
under the Exchange Act within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and
regulations, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Principal
Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the quarterly period ended
March 31, 2010 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over
financial reporting.  We believe that a control system, no matter how well designed and operated, cannot provide
absolute assurance that the objectives of the control system are met, and no evaluation of controls can provide
absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within any company have been detected.
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PART II—OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

None.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

None.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, we issued 1,640,825 shares of common stock that was owed but not issued
as of December 31, 2009.  We issued the shares in reliance on Section 506 of Regulation D and/or Regulation S of the
Securities Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to “accredited” investors under state securities laws.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, we issued 250,000 shares to our directors in lieu of executive compensation
of $170,000.  We issued the shares in reliance on Section 506 of Regulation D and/or Regulation S of the Securities
Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to “accredited” investors under state securities laws.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, we issued 231,175 shares of common stock in an exercise of 231,175
warrants at a price of $0.15 for total proceeds of $34,676.  We issued the shares underlying the warrants in reliance on
Section 506 of Regulation D and/or Regulation S of the Securities Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to
“accredited” investors under state securities laws.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, we issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock in exchange for $350,000 of
convertible debt.  We issued the shares in reliance on Section 506 of Regulation D and/or Regulation S of the
Securities Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to “accredited” investors under state securities laws.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, we received $155,000 for the purchase of 442,857 shares of common stock
and 442,857 warrants with an exercise price of $0.50.  As of March 31, 2010, these shares have not been issued and
are shown as common stock owed but not issued.  We offered and sold the securities in reliance on Section 506 of
Regulation D and/or Regulation S of the Securities Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to “accredited” investors
under state securities laws.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company received $15,000 for the exercise of 100,000 warrants to
purchase 100,000 shares of common stock.  As of March 31, 2010, these shares have not been issued and are shown as
common stock owed but not issued.  We offered and sold the shares underlying the warrants in reliance on Section
506 of Regulation D and/or Regulation S of the Securities Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to “accredited”
investors under state securities laws.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2010, the Company issued 442,857 warrants with an exercise price of $0.50.  We
offered and sold the shares underlying the warrants in reliance on Section 506 of Regulation D and/or Regulation S of
the Securities Act, and comparable exemptions for sales to “accredited” investors under state securities laws.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

None.

Item 4. Reserved.
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Not applicable.
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Item 5. Other Information.

None.

Item 6. Exhibits.

E x h i b i t
Number Name

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification (Principal Executive Officer)

31.2 Rule 13a-14(d)/15d-14(d) Certification (Principal Financial Officer)

32 Section 1350 Certifications
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

AMERICAN PETRO-HUNTER INC.

Date: May 14, 2010 By: /s/ Robert B  McIntosh
Robert B, McIntosh, President and Chief
Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: May 14, 2010 By: /s/ John J. Lennon
John J. Lennon, Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer)
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